Sat Results

e john scammell
16:34
To: Kevin (Sid) Dollery

00D 769
Course KBstart- PSC(p)-Kb(p)-LN(p)-55(s)-LN(p}-55(s)- LN(p)-55(fin)

Results
754
Z69
748
£70
768
753 rtd

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone




\Ls Geoff Dixon i %

last seen todav at 21:31

Ok. Z67 were gate but retired. Course: starting from Gleeds -
BT - Mary Rose - PS - GL - PS(s) - SS to finish

Results: 1)69 2)48 3)54 4)70 5) 53 .... Z67 Retired

69 - max and scam

48 - Jimmy, Mike Scott, Mike Ellingson
54 - Geoff, Lelde Kasatkina, Jess (tbc)
70- MC, Matt, Chris Smith

53 - Steve Archer and Ron

67 - James and Munch

Times. | will have to get them to msg you
754 was 16:32 on a start that was | think at about 14:05 3136

Thanks very much Geoff.

@ %\) |Type a message

21:28 W
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From: john scammell

Sent: 08 May 2022 08:28
To: Sid Dollery

Subject: Re: Sat 7th Race #1

Sorry typo.

Course : Kb - ss(p) - kb(p) - ss(p) - kb(p) - ss(fin)

Result
768
Z69
Z71
67

Z70

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Hi Scam
I’'m guessing from this that the results that Munch sent through were for the
second race of the day and those below were for the first race of the day, please

confirm.

Note also that you have two results for Z68 and no result for Z69, please clarify.

Thanks

Sid









From: john scammell
Sent: 30 April 2022 19:32
To: Kevin (Sid) Dollery
Subject: Sat Results

00D z69

Course: SS - LT(s)-GL(s)-SS(s) - LT(s)-GL(s)-SS(s) --GL(s)-SS(fin)
1st 7269

2nd 7268

3rd 270

4th 753

Scam

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone













